= 100 North Appleton Street
Clty of Appleton Appleton, Wi 54911-4799
www.appleton.org
AP Meeting Agenda - Final
Municipal Services Committee
Monday, August 9, 2021 4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th Floor
1. Call meeting to order
2. Roll call of membership
3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting
21-1152 Minutes from July 26, 2021

Attachments: Meeting Minutes from July 26, 2021.pdf

4. Public Hearings/Appearances
5. Action Iltems
21-1155 Bartell Drive, from Prospect Ave to Pine Street, be reconstructed with

asphalt pavement and concrete curb & gutter to a width of 33’ from back of
curb to back of curb, which is 4’ narrower than the existing street.
Intersection geometry at Charles St, Hickory St, and Riverdale Dr to be
modified to reduce the amount of pavement and create more traditional
T-intersection layouts. New concrete sidewalk to be constructed along
both sides of Bartell within the project limits. Existing parking provisions
within the project limits will remain unchanged.

Attachments: Bartell Dr-sidewalks.pdf

City of Appleton Page 1 Printed on 8/6/2021


http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17902
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fefffbfe-8146-45b6-b134-2366727fcb8b.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17905
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=71fa9837-aae4-4d27-a9f4-a5147a6c8666.pdf

Municipal Services Committee Meeting Agenda - Final August 9, 2021

21-1154 Morrison Street, from Wisconsin Avenue to Glendale Avenue, be
reconstructed with asphalt pavement and curb and gutter. The dimensions
of the Morrison Street reconstruction project are as follows:

Wisconsin Ave - Randall St: New asphalt pavement to be
constructed to a width of 33’ from back of curb to back of curb,
which is 4’ narrower than the existing street within this portion of the
project. Existing on-street parking to remain unchanged within this
portion of the project.

Randall St - Brewster St: New asphalt pavement to be constructed
to a width of 33’ from back of curb to back of curb, which is 2’
narrower than the existing street within this portion of the project.
Existing on-street parking to remain unchanged within this portion of
the project.

Brewster St - Glendale Ave: New asphalt pavement to be
constructed to a width of 33’ from back of curb to back of curb,
which is the same width as the existing street within this portion of
the project. New street to be shifted 1’ to the east within this portion
of the project. Existing on-street parking to remain unchanged
within this portion of the project.

21-1156 Summit Street, from Prospect Avenue to Fourth Street, be reconstructed
with asphalt pavement and concrete curb & gutter to a width of 26’ from
back of curb to back of curb, which is 2’ narrower than the existing street.
On-street parking would be removed within the project limits along the west
side of Summit Street.

Attachments: Summit St-watermain breaks map.pdf

21-1157 Request from Home Burger for a street occupancy permit to place tables
and chairs in the College Avenue beautification strip at 205 W. College
Avenue.

Attachments: Home Burger Bar-tables .pdf

21-0873 R/B-Approve update to Municipal Code Section 4-392 related to electrical
work by a home owner.

Attachments: Municipal Code 4-392.pdf
Municipal Code update 4-392.pdf

Legislative History

City of Appleton Page 2 Printed on 8/6/2021


http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17904
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17906
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ed8bc1ef-22c4-46eb-8ecd-1ae86ddbea1d.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17907
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7118424e-e1d5-4679-a8a5-2903c4184db2.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17623
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e36e1d82-d099-409b-bd01-5e3be50c0cf8.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7883b683-a449-4ca5-97df-c4af774f44cc.pdf

Municipal Services Committee Meeting Agenda - Final August 9, 2021

21-1158

21-1159

21-1160

21-1161

21-1174

6/21/21 Municipal Services recommended for approval
Committee

717/21 Common Council referred to the Municipal Services Committee

7/12/21 Municipal Services held
Committee

7/26/21 Municipal Services recommended for approval
Committee

8/4/21 Common Council referred to the Municipal Services Committee

Request from Grant Thompson Construction, Inc. for a street occupancy
permit to place a dumpster in the Roosevelt Street right-of-way at 610 E.
Roosevelt Street from August 6, 2021 through October 8, 2021.

Attachments: Grant Thompson-610 E Roosevelt St.pdf

Delete Municipal Code Article VIl Sections 4-436 through 4-458 related to
the Board of Heating Examiners.

Attachments: Municipal Code VII.pdf

Request from Sara Wouters for a street occupancy permit to place a Pod
in the Lawrence Street right-of-way at 1119 W. Lawrence Street from
August 1, 2021 through October 31, 2021.

Attachments: 1119 W Lawrence-POD.pdf

Request from Hoffman Planning, Design & Construction Inc. for a street
occupancy permit to create a construction zone during the demolition and
construction of the YMCA Ramp in the Oneida Street, Lawrence Street,
Morrison Street and Soldier Square right-of-way from August 26, 2021
through February 18, 2022.

Attachments: Hoffman Planning-demo YMCA.pdf

Resolution #10-R-21 Scavenging of Solid Waste/Recyclables

Attachments: #10-R-21 Solid Waste Scavenging .pdf

6. Information Iltems

21-1162

Standard Street Design Guidelines.

Attachments: Standard Street Design Guidelines.pdf

City of Appleton

Page 3 Printed on 8/6/2021


http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17908
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c92ccac8-f99b-41bc-b2a6-112bbafdf204.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17909
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=abdc0e05-1cd9-447e-979d-d644fda87b68.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17910
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=64489a93-a2ac-4bb1-9e25-62a02c3c5c1e.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17911
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3381085a-da59-4970-9dc7-a993e21d4e4f.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17924
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=cea5289f-fff9-480d-912e-499a84b39db5.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17912
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=59e7b9a9-009e-440e-807e-848b8406e941.pdf

Municipal Services Committee Meeting Agenda - Final August 9, 2021

21-1163 Inspections Division Permit Summary Comparison Report

Attachments: Inspection Permit Summary .pdf

21-1169 BIRD e-scooter Report

Attachments: Bird e-scooter report.pdf

21-1057 2021 Mid-Year Performance Report.

Attachments: 2021 Mid-Year Performance Report.pdf

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this
meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request
and if Feasible.

City of Appleton Page 4 Printed on 8/6/2021


http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17913
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6875198d-55bd-4d6d-a97e-4eadcb70d12f.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17919
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=96908fe4-1698-433c-9043-1a3e7a33e222.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17807
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f2e3d2aa-e0ea-4c9e-807a-d7dd0e1ca576.pdf

100 North Appleton Street
Appleton, WI 54911-4799
www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Draft
Municipal Services Committee

Monday, July 26, 2021

4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th Floor

e Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

Present: 5- Firkus, Prohaska, Doran, Fenton and Siebers

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

21-1047

Minutes from July 12, 2021

Attachments: Minutes from July 12, 2021.pdf

Siebers moved, seconded by Fenton, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call.
Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Firkus, Prohaska, Doran, Fenton and Siebers

4, Public Hearings/Appearances

21-1048

5. Action Items

21-0872

Design Hearing for future Paving Projects:
-Bartell Drive from Prospect Avenue to Pine Street

-Morrison Street from Wisconsin Avenue to Glendale Avenue
~-Summit Street from Prospect Avenue to Fourth Street.

Attachments: Design Hearing for 2023 Paving Projects.pdf

Approve update to Municipal Code Section 4-141 regarding prohibited
accessory buildings.

Attachments: Municipal Code 4-141.pdf
Update-Section 4-141 Municipal Code.pdf

Amend: remove part 2 from section (f) prohibiting pole buildings greater than 200 sq.
ft. 4-1 passes.

Doran moved, seconded by Fenton, that the Report Action Item be

City of Appleton

Page 1



Municipal Services Committee Meeting Minutes - Draft July 26, 2021

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Firkus, Prohaska, Doran, Fenton and Siebers

21-0873 Approve update to Municipal Code Section 4-392 related to electrical
work by a home owner.

Attachments: Municipal Code 4-392.pdf

Siebers moved, seconded by Prohaska, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5~ Firkus, Prohaska, Doran, Fenton and Siebers

21-1049 Request from AT&T for a street occupancy permit to place a cabinet in
the terrace at 2018 S. Kernan Avenue.

Attachments: AT&T- 2018 S Kernan Ave.pdf

Siebers moved, seconded by Fenton, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Firkus, Prohaska, Doran, Fenton and Siebers

21-1050 Request from AT&T for a street occupancy permit to place a cabinet in
the terrace at 1407 W. Kamps Avenue.

Attachments: AT&T-1407 W Kamps Ave.pdf

Fenton moved, seconded by Prohaska, that the Report Action ltem be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried hy the following vote:

Aye: 5- Firkus, Prohaska, Doran, Fenton and Siebers

21-1052 Request from AT&T for a street occupancy permit to place a cabinet in
the terrace at 1130 W. Commercial Street.

Attachments: AT&T-1130 W Commercial St.pdf

Prohaska moved, seconded by Siebers, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Firkus, Prohaska, Doran, Fenton and Siebers
21-1053 Request from Ruby's Pantry for a monthly street occupancy permit to

close a portion of |da Street the first Tuesday of each month from 2:00
p.m. to 7:00 p.m. adjacent to First English Lutheran Church.

Attachments: First English Lutheran Church-St Occ Permit.pdf

Fenton moved, seconded by Prohaska, that the Report Action Item be

City of Appleton Page 2



Municipal Services Committee Meeting Minutes - Draft July 26, 2021

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Firkus, Prohaska, Doran, Fenton and Siebers
21-1054 Approve updated InterGovernmental Agreement with the Town of Grand

Chute and Outagamie County for intersection improvements at CTH
0O0/Oneida Street, CTH OO/Ballard Road and CTH OO/Roemer Road.

Attachments: CTH OO-Intersection Improvements.pdf

Siebers moved, seconded by Fenton, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Firkus, Prohaska, Doran, Fenton and Siebers

21-1055 Approve Six Month Trial Period to convert existing & minute loading zone
(5:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m.) and taxi loading zone only (11:00 p.m. to 3:00
a.m.) to a standard 15-minute loading zone (5:00 p.m. to 3:00 a.m.) for
the six parking stalls on the north side of the 400 W. College Avenue
block adjacent to the Fox Cities PAC.

Attachments: 400 W College Ave-parking meters.pdf

Siebers moved, seconded by Prohaska, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Firkus, Prohaska, Doran, Fenton and Siebers

21-1056 Request from Building for Kids Children's Museum for a street occupancy
permit to install stickers and spray paint for a safe route to the museum.
All installation and maintenance is the responsibility of the museum.

Attachments: Building for Kids-St Occ Permit.pdf

Siebers moved, seconded by Fenton, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Firkus, Prohaska, Doran, Fenton and Siebers

21-1060 Approve proposed traffic control for Trail View Estates South
Subdivision.
Attachments: Trail View Estate South Subdivision.pdf

Prohaska moved, seconded by Siebers, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Firkus, Prohaska, Doran, Fenton and Siebers

21-1061 Approve proposed traffic control for the Sixth and Seventh Additions to
Emerald Valley Subdivision.

City of Appleton Page 3



Municipal Services Committee Meeting Minutes - Draft July 26, 2021

Attachments: Subdivision traffic control-Emerald Valley.pdf

Fenton moved, seconded by Prohaska, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Firkus, Prohaska, Doran, Fenton and Siebers

21-1064 Approve proposed parking restrictions related to the Bennett
Street/Wisconsin Avenue enhanced pedestrian crossing.

Attachments: Parking changes-Bennett St-Wisconsin Ave.pdf

Fenton moved, seconded by Prohaska, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Firkus, Prohaska, Doran, Fenton and Siebers

21-1065 Approve proposed parking restrictions related to the Meade Street/Grant
Street enhanced pedestrian crossing.

Attachments: Parking changes-Meade St-Grant St.pdf

Fenton moved, seconded by Prohaska, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Firkus, Prohaska, Doran, Fenton and Siebers

6. Information Items
21-1057 2021 Mid-Year Performance Report.

Attachments: 2021 Mid-Year Performance Report.pdf

7. Adjournment

Prohaska moved, seconded by Fenton, that the meeting be adjourned. Roll
Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Firkus, Prohaska, Doran, Fenton and Siebers

City of Appleton Page 4



Why Sidewalks on Bartell Drive?

GENERAL

e Sidewalk Installation Policy
o First adopted in 1992: "To provide pedestrian safety and convenience throughout
the City of Appleton. Providing a walkable city also promotes a sense of community,
provides for safe recreation and exercise, reduces traffic congestion, pollution and
noise.”
o For neighborhoods established prior to 1992: "Sidewalk shall be considered for
installation, where they currently don't exist when streets are reconstructed.”

e Complete Streets Policy
o First adopted in 2016: "Appleton streets are designed and maintained to be safe,
accessible, convenient and comfortable for all transportation modes, ages and
abilities at all times."
o Projects Section states: "The City of Appleton shall approach all transportation
projects as an opportunity to create safer, more accessible streets for all users.”
o Network Section states: "Under this policy, the City of Appleton will gradually
create a network of streets to serve all users.”
e Comprehensive Plan - Transportation Chapter
o Walking Section states: "Both on a national and local scale, there is an increasing
interest in making walking a viable form of transportation within a community...
Appleton has developed a pedestrian friendly network of sidewalks and paths
through most of its neighborhoods. This system is expanding through new sidewalks
in developing parts of the community and through the efforts to expand the path
systems.”
e Creating a Sustainable City Plan
o Implementing the On-Street Bike Lane Plan, expanding the sidewalk network and
trail system are mentioned throughout the Sustainability Master Plan.
e Health in All Policies
o First adopted in 2017: "Health in All Policies is a collaborative approach to improving
the health of all people by incorporating health consideration into decision-making

across sectors and policy areas.

o Social Determinates of Health Section states: "Accessible built environments that
promote health and safety, including improved pedestrian, bicycle, and automobile
safety, parks and green space, and health school siting."

SPECIFIC

e Connects Pine Street sidewalk to Prospect Avenue sidewalk
e Traffic volume over 1100 vehicles per day



Fourth St

3§ puing
— - - I. llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll I|°I |||||||||||||||||| .‘ ||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| é |||||| ¢ lllllllllll

Prospect Ave

W breaks since 204

b Waterma

ads




PERMIT TO OCCUPY R

Effective Date:
THE

Expiration Date:

PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY ree: ). 00

Paid (yes or no):

Rev, 04-10-15

Applicant Information o _ ) 9
womern NCS FEUOL come iy VALOLC DU
Address: 'L(—ZD ‘V\;l = (,Lyf [ ,C(j]( M\L Telephone: (( mg@l (;JJLL" FAX
A enat: MUY U UTICH

Applicant Signature: AEM'T A;/w— Datef:' L‘” 24 U
i | \ .)u 1 [

Ll

Occupancy InforrnationT

General Description: 5 Qfd d( n l' nS\ %‘f( (/)‘(6
Street Address: l Orﬁ \/\} - C O\ \PC}F mﬁ Tax Key No.:

- or
Street: From: To:
Multiple Streets:
(Department use only)
Occupancy Type Sub-Type Location
\@lPermanent ($40) Sandwich Board Sidewalk
[] Temporary - max. 35 days ($40) Tables / Chairs E’\ Terrace
- ]ﬁ»Amenity/Annual ($40) [ ] Dumpster [] Roadway
t] Blanket/Annual ($250) [] pOD / Container
[] Block Party ($15) [] Obstruction / Other
Additional Requirements
[] Plan/Sketch ] certificate of Insurance ‘ [j Bond
] other:
Traffic Control Reguirements LIN/A [[] Contact Traffic Division (832-2379) 1 business day prior to any
TypeofStreet: Proposed Traffic Control_.' lane closure, or 2 business days prior to a full road closure.
[] Arterial/CBD [l city Manual Page(s) Additional Requirements:
[] Collector [ state Manual Page(s) '
[] Local [] other (attach plan)
Approved by: Date:

This permit approval is subject to the following conditions:

1, Permittee is responsible to obtain any further permits that may be required as part of this occupancy.

2, Permittee shall adhere to any plan(s) that were submitted to the City of Appleton as part of this application.

3, This permit is subject to IMMEDIATE REVOCATION and/or issuance of a MUNCIPAL CITATION if conditions of the permit are not met,

4. This permit is subject to IMMEDIATE REVOCATION if unfavorable traffic conditions develop during the period the occupancy is permitted.
5.

6.

This permit is Issued to the applicant upon payment of the permit fee and is expressly limited to the location and type described herein. The applicant, in exchange for receiving this
permit, warranties that all street occupancies will be performed in conformity to City ordinances, standards and policies, be properly barricaded and lighted, and be performed in a safe
manner. By applying for and accepting this permit, the applicanl assumes full liability and/or any costs incurred by the City for corrective work required to bring the subject area into
compliance with said ordinances, standards, policies and permit conditions. No occupancy shall ocour prior to approval of this permit by the Department of Public Works.

The Grantee shall guarantee at their expense, the repair or replacement of pavement, sidewalk and any other facilities within the public right-of-way damaged or destroyed by the Grantee or

any sub-contractor working for them. The Granlee shall assume complele and full liability and responsibility, in accordance with existing ordinances and policies, in the event of injury or
damage to persons or property resulting from their facilities within the public right-of-way.

APPROVED BY: ' DATE:
(Department of Public Works)

{0



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
100 North Appleton Street

Appleton, WI 54911

Phone (920) 832-6474

Fax (920) 832-6489

TO: Municipal Services Committee

FROM: Kurt W. Craanen, Inspections Supervisor
Paula Vandehey, Director of Public Works pj/

SUBJECT: Update to Section 4-392 of the Municipal Code

DATE: June 21, 2021

Staff recommends the following changes to Section 4-392 of the Municipal Code related to electrical work. In
2018, changes were made to this section to prohibit homeowners from doing their owner service changes in
their homes. The proposed changes below further clarifies what is required in order to install a new service, as
well as solar installations, by a home owner in their own home.

Sec. 4-392. Exemptions.

As allowed under Wis. Stats.§101. 862(4)(&) a residential ploperty owner may per form elcctl ical w01k in his
own dwelling which he owns and occupies without a license;

service-equipment; as long as the work is being conducted in a single-family dwelling. In the case of installing
or replacing service equipment in a single-family dwelling, solar photovoltaic installations or electrical work
performed on a residential property which is not a single-family owner occupied dwelling, the electrical work
will-need-te shall be performed by a licensed electrical contractor, meeting all the requirements of SPS 305.41
as amended from time to time. The owner of the property must procure a permit prior to starting any electrical
work. The property owner may not procure a permit on behalf of an electrical contractor or another individual.

The Department of Public Works recommends approval of the changes to Section 4-392 of the
Municipal Code of the City of Appleton.

cc: Nicholas VandeCastle



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
100 North Appleton Street

Appleton, WI 54911

Phone (920) 832-6474

Fax (920) 832-6489

TO; Municipal Services Committee

FROM: Kurt W. Craanen, Inspections Supervisor {/¢y
Paula Vandehey, Director of Public Works f/

SUBJECT: Update to Section 4-392 of the Municipal Code

DATE: June 21, 2021

Staff recommends the following changes to Section 4-392 of the Municipal Code related to electrical work. In
2018, changes were made to this section to prohibit homeowners from doing their owner service changes in
their homes. The proposed changes below further clarifies what is required in order to install a new service, as
well as solar installations, by a home owner in their own home,

Sec, 4-392, Exemptions.

wh l(+~| irkemmetive.

As allowed under Wis. Stats.§101 862(4)(3) a residential pro erty owner may pelfom elecn 1cal work i in his
own dwelling which he owns and occupies without a licensg; :
semee»eq&ﬁameat— as long as the work is being conducted in/a smglc~fa:miy dwelling. In the case of installing
or replacing service equipment in a single-family dwelling¥solar photovoltaic installations or electrical work
performed on a residential property which is not a single-family owner occupied dwelling, the electrical work
witl-need-te shall be performed by a licensed electrical contractor, meeting all the requirements of SPS 305.41
as amended from time to time. The owner of the property must procure a permit prior to starting any electrical
work. The property owner may not procure a permit on behalf of an electrical contractor or another individual.

The Department of Public Works recommends approval of the changes to Section 4-392 of the
Municipal Code of the City of Appleton.

¢e: Nicholas VandeCastle



Paula Vandehey

From: Grant Thompson <grant@920remodel.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 8:25 AM

To: Paula Vandehey

Cc: Tina Marie

Subject: Hello from Grant Thompson Construction / dumpster permit
Hello

I talked with someone at the appleton inspection office about a street permit for a dumpster
this dumpster will be there over 30 days total job time would be approx. 8 weeks
they asked me to contact you

job name and address
Chad and Emily Walters
610 E Roosevelt ST
Appleton Wi

would like to have the dumpster delivered 8/6/21 am

Sincerely,

Grant Thompson

Builder - Owner

Grant Thompson Construction, Inc.
920-304-9571
grant@920remodel.com
www.920remodel.com

NN

GRANT THOMPSON

CONSTRUCTION
Attention: This message was sent from a source external to the City of Appleton. Please use caution when
opening attachments or clicking links.



APPLETON CODE

ARTICLE VII. MECHANICAL
DIVISION 1. GENERALLY
Sec. 4-436. Penalty for violation of article.

Any person who shall violate any provision of this article
shall be subject to a penalty as provided in §1-16.
(Code 1965, §18.14)

Sec. 4-437. Inspections.

Article II, Division 4 of this chapter shall apply to
inspection of work regulated under this article.
(Code 1965, §18.03)

Sec. 4-438. Appeals.

Any person directly interested who is aggrieved by any
decision of the Inspection Supervisor or the Board of Heating
Examiners in the execution of their duties pursuant to this
article may appeal from any decision to a Heating Board of
Appeals, which shall consist of three (3) recognized
contractors for work governed by this article or holders of
licenses under this article, one (1) of whom shall be chosen
by the party taking the appeal, one (1) by the Inspections
Division, and the third person chosen by the other two (2)
members. The appeal shall be taken by the person aggrieved
by giving written notice of such appeal to the Inspections
Division at its office within twenty-four (24) hours after such
decision is made. The selection of the members of the
Heating Board of Appeals shall be made at once and the
Board shall meet within forty-eight (48) hours after the giving
of such notice and shall render a decision within five (5) days
thereafter, which shall be in writing. Any interested party,
including the Inspections Division, shall have the right to
present the case to the Heating Board of Appeals, whose
decision shall be final. The members of the Appeal Board
shall serve without pay.

(Code 1965, §18.01(5); Ord 32-92, §1, 3-18-92; Ord 174-93,
§1, 10-19-93; Ord 176-93, §1, 10-19-93; Ord 118-96, §1, 12-
18-96)

Secs. 4-439 — 4-455, Reserved.

Supp. #91 312

DIVISION 2. BOARD OF HEATING EXAMINERS
Sec. 4-456. Membership; organization.

The Board of Heating Examiners shall consist of seven
(7) members: the Fire Chief; five (5) licensed heating
contractors, to be as diversified as possible, and one (1)
member of the Common Council. The Inspection Supervisor
shall be secretary of the Board without a vote, except in case
of a tie vote, and shall keep a record of all its meetings and
transactions. All appointments shall be for a term of two (2)
years, except that the term of office of the Council member
shall be one (1) year. At the regular meeting in October, the
Board shall elect its chairman for the ensuing year.
(Code 1965, §18.01(4)(b); Ord 32-92, §1, 3-18-92; Ord 174-
93, §1, 10-19-93; Ord 118-96, §1, 12-18-96)

Sec. 4-457. Procedures.

The Board of Heating Examiners may adopt such rules of
procedure for conduct of its meetings and for examination of
applicants and for revocation and suspension of licenses as
are reasonably calculated to carry out the purposes of this
article.

(Code 1965, § 18.01(4)(c))

Secs. 4-458 — 4-475. Reserved.



Paula Vandehey

From: Sara Wouters <sarawouterscookies@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 8:40 AM

To: Paula Vandehey

Subject: Extending Pod permit

Hello Paula. Thanks for getting back to me this morning. My husband and [ are looking to extend our Pod
permit 2 more months past our original permit that is just going to cover the month of August. Do to situations
that be and supplies coming in later than expected, do to Covid, our lumber/trusses for our new garage are
coming in 2 months later than originally quoted. So we will need to keep all of our garage items in the Pod till
new garage is standing. We live at 1119 W Lawrence St, Appleton, WI 54914. Since we are tarring out the old
driveway, old garage and slab there is no where else to put the Pod besides the road in front of our house. It is
currently parked directly in front of our home and we've purchased 6' reflective stripping that we placed on all 4
corners of the Pod. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns for me or if I can provide any additional
information.

Sara Wouters

Attention: This message was sent from a source external to the City of Appleton. Please use caution when
opening attachments or clicking links.



Permit #:
Effective Date:
Expiration Date:

PERMIT TO OCCUPY
THE
PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

Fee:

Rev. 04-10-15

ApplicantInformation =~ '
Name (printy: [ VYL [A)Oﬁjw\‘
Address: / / / ? M- Zﬂtz)@bﬂ? S)T-qf
I}

'l

i

Company: .

Telephone!

/b ,.
() 509-009L

e-mail:

Applicant Signature:

@)
i |

Qccupancy Informgt%_;n‘ .
: General Description: X / ék P OD ﬂlw&zf.}’l?ﬂ".

O (0 Utespence <=

Street Address: Tax Key No.:
- oF-
Street: From: é([ i | To: T[[O[Z \
Multiple Streets: —
(Department use only) S _
Occupancy Type Sub-Type L ocation
Permanent ($40) Sandwich Board Sidewalk
Temporary - max. 35 days ($40) Tables / Chairs Terrace
Amenity/Annual ($40) pam'pster i1~ Roadway
Blanket/Annual ($250) | pop / container ke
Block Party ($15) Obstruction / Other
| —— = -
Additional Reguiirements _
(| Plan/Sketch ertificate of Insurance [_] Bond
[l other .

Traffic Control Requirements

CIna

TypeofStreet:

Proposed Traffic Control:

[ Contact Traffic Division (832-2379) 1 business day prior to any

lane closure, or 2 business days prior to a full road closure.

[] Arterial/CBD [] city Manual Page(s) Additional Requirements:
I ] anu :
[] Collector Ll state Manual Page(s) (. Lf\\ut__ 3’VC'\fDC--_ Sy
[] Local [ Other (attach plan) O
Approved by: Date:

1. Permittee is responsible to obtain any further permits that may be required as part of this occupancy.

2. Permittee shall adhere to any plan(s) that were submitted to the City of Appleton as part of this application.

3. This permit is subject to IMMEDIATE REVOCATION and/or issuance of a MUNCIPAL CITATION if conditions of the permit are not met.

4. This permit is subject to IMMEDIATE REVOCATION if unfavorable traffic conditions develop during the perlod the occupancy is permitted.
5

6. '

This permitis issued to the applicant upon payment of the permit fee and is expressly limited to the location and type described herein. The applicant, in exchange for receiving this
permit, warranties that all street occupancies will be performed in conformity to City ordinances, standards and policies, be propery barricaded and lighted, and be performed in a safe
manner. By applying for and accepting this permit, the applicant assumes full liability and/or any costs incurred by the Gity for corrective work required to bring the subject area into
compliance with said ordinances, standards, palicies and permit conditions. No occupancy shall eccur prior to approval of this permit by the Department of Public Works.

The Grantee shall guarantee at their expense, the repair or replacement of pavement, sidewalk and any other facilities within the public right-of-way damaged or destroyed by the Grantee or
any sub-contractorwarking for them. The Grantee shall assume complete and full liibility and responsibility, in accordance with existing ordinances and policies, in the event of injury or
damage to persons or property res rom their facilities within th&qublic right-offway.

APPROVED BY: DATE:

/ J



PERMIT TO OCCUPY Permit #: . -

Effective Date:
THE

Expiration Date:
PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

Fee:

Paid (yes or no):
Rev. 04-10-15

Applicant Information

Name (print): Jason Vogds Company: Hoffman Planning, Design & Construction Inc.

Address: 122 E College Ave Suite 1G Telephone: 920-539-6145
Appleton, WI 64911 e-mail: jvogds@hoffman.net

Applicant Signature: Clddd?}b Vg@& Date: 8/3/2021
V7 7

FAX:

Qccupancy Information
General Description:  See Plan attached. We plan on moving fence to during this period to free up area of public parking along
Lawrence St. and Soldier Square.

Street Address: Tax Key No.: Exempt 002467
-

street; - LAawrence, S Morrison, Sol gom: August 26 2021

To: February 18th
Multiple Streets: E, | awrence, S. Morrison, Soldiers Square, Onieda

(Department use only)
QOccupancy Tvpe Sub-Type _ocation
‘/ Permanent ($40) > 3{ J‘U‘F || Sandwich Board 1 Sidewalk
Temporary - max. 35 days ($40) Tables / Chairs Terrace
Amenity/Annual ($40) | Dumpster l/ Roadway
Blanket/Annual ($250) _/POD / Container
Ll Block Party ($15) i Obstruction / Other
iti ] ir
[] Plan/Sketch [_] certificate of Insurance [ ] Bond

D- Other:

Traffic Control Requirements CIna [} Contact Traffic Division (832-2379) 1 business day prior to any

TypeofStreet: Proposed Traffic Control: lane closure, or 2 business days prior to a full road closure.,
[ ] Arterial/CBD [} city Manual Page(s) Additional _Requirements:
[ ] Collector [ | State Manual Page(s)
[} Local [ 1 Other (attach plan)

Approved by: Date:

This permit approval is subject to the following conditions:

1. Permittee is responsible to obtain any further permits that may be required as part of this occupancy.
2. Permittee shall adhere to any plan(s) that were submitted to the City of Appleton as part of this application.
3, This permit is subject to IMMEDIATE REVOCATION and/or issuance of a MUNCIPAL CITATION if conditions of the permit are not met,

4. This permit is subject to IMMEDIATE REVOCATION if unfavorable traffic conditions develop during the period the occupancy is permitted.
5.

6.

This permitis issued to the applicant upon payment of the permit fee and is expressly limited to the localion and type described herein. The applicant, in exchange for receiving this
permil, warranties that all street occupancies will be perfermed in conformily to City ordinances, standards and policies, be properly barricaded and lighted, and be performed in a safe
manner. By applying for and accepting this permil, the applicant assumes full liability andfor any costs incurred by the City for corrective work required to bring the subject area into
compliance with said ordinances, standards, policies and permit candilions. No occupancy shall occur prior to approval of this permit by the Department of Public Works.

The Grantee shall guaranlee al heir expense, the repair or replacement of pavement, sidewalk and any other facilities within the public right-of-way damaged or deslroyed by the Granlee or

any sub-contractor working for them. The Grantee shall assume complete and full liability and responsibility, in accordance with exisling ordinances and policies, in the event of injury or
damage to persons or property resulling from their facilities within the public right-of-way.

APPROVED BY: DATE:

(Department of Public Works)




116FS M "NOL31ddY
133315 YOBNO S 021

SAILD XO4 FHL 4O YOWA
04 UNLONAULS ONIHEY MIN

H | poomjsem

AT e
Pirrrrell st ]
FARYAINSHOT

A ey G £

e e LA/ OGN

£l
E=

UBWYOH B

NOILONYLSNOO HOd LON
AMVYNINITSNA

1334 -Tv08
— —
o oz o

®

T30 DN NErEEL
APV TV IAGHTY B GDEEVISY
Wt I NERLYLIIIN Vit L3 IOW 0 HOTD B

gy 71
VTV QISNLSG T I G aTEs YL L

IO GRY IVMINBIINV 3

FONINDIS NOLLINULSNOD

R

W TdAL
HOLLOILOM LN

A3M NY1d

14 o
TS vy DY 140D GIHNLIO LKA TVLID

o
NOUSEGu 4341 THE N GINIVLNTYS G TIVLSN] 30 TYIES Vv 14 N G080 54 38 TIVHE MOLLILIDEA LTM1OTVINII0 TV
10 QSR 40 MOUYITITVLS WILFY NOAIIMULSAE3 40 NOTSITTGS 141 A GTAGHIN 10 YIVS SIVTIVIW JDTLNOD OISO KOAMIL 0F

ey

. VL LAY XTI NS 3L GIIVIATY B TS WTHLYIM WLINVAOL 11 QWY 0 03A0I T ST YGRLICD MOV
v ALTIW D 1 1U% 3 40 ROUIYWOLETH TYH NI LIV NIVIATE TIVHS STRSVIA TOULLGI HOTOK] NOTYS NGNS LI

1L 5T I L Y07 G WITIO TIVHE LIS L 40 THMVSON VI TOU WL EST] HOUDMHLSIGE W4 GhY NOEYIS 2UYT 40 IV BN L

NSOV HOLT4#Y 4D AL L AR OAAY SS0SLLIY WS40 HO ONBCIYOWAINKIIIT S TITTVAVLS TAVHMINEL 18 WIS ¥ 13

LA OF WYL JHH O JALLZWH LITY 5 VL, FTVAI001S 1105 NSO T2 iy NOLINUITNG3 JVEAIA] K1 40 JGMING ONNOHS BTRMrSe 5
TINDAT TS L UCLOW GNY WININEA ¥ Y TIDM ¥ T3HO INDILVIND SHITIM PPNV
90 S/ NICITA 50 357 DL 40 ELTTHLS LNTIVICTY WS QAT 30 TRy SHOLIYAANIV AN WIS TN “ATLLVITTAI) QNI 20 Treves
ELYIUIS INVTIV 1K (AL ST NIHIO VO AATMICIS 40 SLNCAY DATTEION "AVID B HOV) 0 ON] L 4T QYT D0 WOPERIN
" 1Y ATVIel U4 NOUD UGS 46 TGV IO TAHIMTONT TTL0ALLIY HOUIMYISNG) #0 1NTIM ¥ SW SHINNAII0 SAT00I0 INTWe TS

25 440 7 A T X084 151 40 G THE 18 41 MV 58 YPVS. LSIAT IWOLS ¥ 40 I3 V9 BNIVNN200 SIS0 ANV 1% 40 %
THEED 5 GO BY NELVLIIOA DRI

v

NOSIHYOW S

13341S

YL HL 40 TUIEYAA OL SINVNIAYAHT) JIWVICTR OLTVKLIOZ 5 TUIHL
V79 LNALNBACYN NY 41 Y14 11034 341 L VLTS THvordav it 0¢

inafeatym g
119 25VEVIVD 211 4V WILSAS STV LN A KR GV MOV 40 WIS TAKH, ND CNNOH 30 3 WOCVIEVPWLNG
LIVANCNIORD WO/ 105 CELZMIS B0 RIADHE HLIM SYIUNY W4 MO UVHEGHHN SHITIAE-ILIT TIVAALLYA TILYMIAYINGD /O DATIQHSIE ey

'BWTIGHYS! O LINTA IO LNTHFTVAYYA 245 GHY MOUSO IPII EAGA T4 TIY HL1M DAALTEMC 04 TIFENC 3

LG NI WOTHY TN THL

e S L3 GHINPR WOV INIOGFT JAOWTH “DERTH DI

L LNIVNIEIS G VBT HEEYA LNJSIIS GYPONYLS TOMVCTLL WNEA Y14 NTSVY LUIVIGNS JIL MIVLATYN e [oNLSNOT 125 EM QL UK}
‘DIYNAL Bl GIAGWTI LAIIAIGIS 10 T504 STV MY 'LTUUD 1ML OL 1410 40 L334 € MIVLATYSA O Q1T 5% FTWIONS JADVETE

L3 T LY D004 KILTIA BHEINL LI DHILIVI

TGHLGOY Tveh L

YOO # NOILVAITINI VO KOUNTLIVONE CHVIAS TSI LL Wl
ULYLI1A ORre NTTVE NOLIL|1CPe 311 L3108 0¥V SARITNDS 3L

ewoan "
1518 MY 300 WY NOTOWS B VONYLS TY3INNI L. NG VI NIWLAEYIA 0 TIVLEH| {1l LI7Y AIPIVLIDON 19700 LOOTM.
S.0H4 NI ALY LIVTIG 4V WOYS SHLIYA HOSTD LSTTTS ‘4 1CHANGS HGISONT ND LLYDSIH £ IMLLLYW SONLNE NOTSON) JIADW4 B2
(WD NIHLYVE 1L 80 X008 VLM TV 0wt TINE LS S ) ETUNEVI OHLIG) INTRI01S MLIARE J0TMI
QL #0115 WALV GETZ015 WO QLLFZ0430 T2 T¥IodHIc N0 RLT-4I0 OTIYS I0 T S S5 HOILSMKISHOD VO TS G1EVAYDED SHY.
W ENDUYSOY TYEOUTIE ATFINUD CIVATILAY T, JEV00HY OL A3 E340eiriid GHY) IHA JLVO OL EILIY LUVTET2IN HLIM LIVAIONO0D ‘B
TRV DMAITITY LI 410 o e
NOHDULLSNT) V10 VG ‘TLLEYM DKAYITD TN ‘TIWINYD arITIN] TUIUSL Y OMITRTN T S LSk v 40 160610 ATl cild (T
=

XTIV 4O 10 1500 G [ SV G STIOE] SIVHALYIN LTME LIVIVTT “HONE N
WL U140 TIACH E¥L IRALIINIANE TIY 47 WVTTIATIMNT TE
e

i
W A N 3 O 14 D4 YA ITTE LNNID0 DAY LN 11 TTTIVLS MLV 103 HENGUHE ST UTHOLO0 1AL TS ENY
OO U4 IEVIVADey T3 304 U B0 1V PAANY-LIHA8 UALAIS Ha G144 GEES T34 ¥ 0¥ Y BV YOI ML I35
81 IR0 04w 51 MJOVRILATS HILALLIR USING 4G4 P 4O TALLIYHI NPVATH THM LYWL TVIVY ITUMLEE TV SIFHEVS ATLIVMIWWL ‘67

——
——

MOHLSHLSNGE K30 ¥4 £SOTH SHINTYIA TIL ONY TV DHTCIVAL INDLS CVINYLT V2 MWLM 150 “DASEITED ONY IHIFYTYS DRI
YILINESY ONIRHILEIC-TNYY LAY 0L VO (1ITIRVLNY NOLLSMINLSME) T34 DIIOVEL TI0W CHY FYCUINOD NOTSON] WLLIWI4 TIVISN: ‘8

gy

501 NI Y HOUIWANT TS XN

toirom Dvang o1

LS ITIN MO TTEVIVAY PR vV G 305770 SINGAIY MOIBTN 431 WAAYIND UO S0

LA] BN 1T

1AC 801 TIOINGATIY S1¥OLWLNTD ¥

DI THL HONCHIVUNG THL LNGHDAEYMAL 1LIF 0 MVId TONINE) WOrONS LXIUNRS B FO.14E3 ¥ 4111

FONFYMY 3

]
e e
1

V044 ML GV 1 RLVWAILID THOM
T

S3LON TYHINID ¥NG

[

i ~ ..‘,‘..‘.H mm_..q_.mﬂ

T 133YIS VAIINO S




#10-R-21
Scavenging of Solid Waste/Recyclables

Submitted By: Alderperson Smith — District 10
Date: 8/4/2021
Referred To: Municipal Services Committee

Whereas Appleton has restructured bulk item pickups for a number of reasons, one
being to reduce the number of useful items sent prematurely to the landfill and

Whereas a common practice is for individuals to collect items off the terrace on
garbage/recycling night and

Whereas this is an illegal act by city ordinance Sec. 15-32 Scavenging Solid Waste or
recyclables for collection,

Be it resolved that city ordinance Sec 15-32 be rescinded as a way to legalize an act
which would then legally help reduce items sent prematurely to a landfill.

Sec. 15-32 Scavenging Solid Waste or recyclables for collection is below:

Sec. 15-32. Scavenging of solid waste or recyclables
placed for collection. Authorized personnel. It shall be
unlawful for any person other than authorized City employees
or county recycling contractors to go through, sort or take anything
from any solid waste or recyclables that have been set out for
the purpose of being picked up by City refuse collection personnel.
Yard waste, grass clippings and brush are not included
in the prohibitions set forth in this paragraph.
(Ord 166-08, §1, 11-11-08; Ord 24-14, §1, 5-13-14)



Jton
P

August 2021

“...meeting community needs...enhancing quality of life.”

CITY OF APPLETON

STANDARD STREET DESIGN GUIDELINES

NEW CONSTRUCTION or URBANIZATION.

Below are the general guidelines for new street construction. However, each facility must
be looked at individually to review factors that should be considered such as parking
needs, density of development, truck traffic, etc.

A. Base
1.,

2
3.
4.

Twelve inches compacted stone base over geogrid, installed to design
subgrade profile. ,

Grade full right-of-way to design section.

Twelve-inch base installed at time of pavement if not previously graded.
Undercut for poor soil conditions.

B. Width (back of curb to back of curb)

Minor Residential: 29’

Residential: 31°

Parks and Schools (Adjacent to Entrance): 37°

Collectors: 37’

Arterials: Custom design lane widths ranging from 10-12 feet depending on traffic
volume, truck traffic, speed, and complete streets consideration.

(See Narrow Street Parking Policy 6/16/93 for parking restrictions)

C. Permanent Surface

1. Minor Residential: Seven-inch plain concrete with curb
2. Residential: Seven-inch plain concrete with curb

3. Collector: Eight-inch doweled concrete with curb
4

Arterial / Truck Route: Eight-inch to Ten-inch doweled concrete with curb

2

depending on engineering considerations.

5. Urbanization (Minor residential/Residential): 3-% inch asphalt or seven-
inch concrete with curb, depending on engineering considerations.

6. Urbanization (Collectors/Arterials): Eight-inch to Ten-inch doweled
concrete with curb, depending on engineering considerations.



D. Miscellaneous
L All existing gravel service walks and drives are replaced with concrete.
2. Backfill to edge of walk or slope to meet the proposed walk grade at the
property line if there is not walk.

E. Standards for Horizontal Curvature

1. Residential - Table 1 gives the minimum curve radii for the various
functional classifications, Minimum radii should be used only when the
cost of realizing the higher standard is inconsistent with the benefit.
Where physical restrictions cannot be overcome and it becomes necessary
to introduce curvature or a lower standard than the design speed for the
project, the design speed between successive curves shall not change by
more than 10 mile-per-hour increments. Under no conditions shall a curve
for a design speed lower than the design speed of the project be introduced
at the end of a long tangent or at other locations where high approach
speeds may be anticipated. Angle points less than one degree require no
curve radius. A compound curve will not be permitted. A broken-back
curve is two curves in the same direction joined by a short tangent.
Broken-back curves are not permitted.

Table 1. Design Standards for Streets in Residential areas

Design Item Local Streets (feet) Collector Streets (feet)
Minimum CL radius of 1802 2802
horizontal curves

Minimum Tangent between 100 100
adjacent horizontal curves

Minimum Sight Distance 150 200

a_ may be larger, depending on terrain and available sight distance

2 Non- Residential — Custom design based on speed limit and traffic
volumes.

11. RECONSTRUCTION (Total)

A. Base
1. Twelve-inch compacted stone over geogrid.
2. Undercut for poor soil conditions.
B. Width
1. Reduce width to new construction guidelines unless existing or increased
width is justified.
2, See Narrow Street Parking Policy 6/16/93 for parking restrictions.
C. Permanent Surface

1. Minor Residential: 3-%4 inch asphalt with curb

2. Residential: 3-Y4 inch asphalt with curb

3. Collector: Eight-inch doweled concrete with curb

4.  Arterial / Truck Route: Eight-inch to Ten-inch doweled concrete with curb,
depending on engineering considerations.



II1.

Iv.

D. Miscellaneous

I All existing service walks and driveways replaced in kind.

2. Backfill to edge of walk or variable to fit existing conditions where no
walk.

2 8 Re-grade private property as required in the event of walk grade change.

4. Driveway aprons replaced with concrete.

RECONSTRUCTION (Partial)

Replace base in kind as required.

A.  Base
L.
2. Asphalt base for a greater load capacity.

B. Width
Use existing width.

C. Permanent Surface

1. Three-inch asphalt surface.

2. Salvage existing curb and gutter with minor replacement.
BIKE LANES

Bike lanes shall be considered and designed in accordance with the City of Appleton’s
Complete Street Policy and City-Wide Bike Lane Plan.

COMPLETE STREETS

All streets, whether new or reconstructed, should adhere to the vision of the City of
Appleton’s Complete Streets Policy, where “all streets are designed and maintained to
be safe, accessible, convenient and comfortable for all transportation modes, ages and
abilities at all times.”



Department of Public Works Inspections Division

Permit Summary Count YTD Comparison
01/01/21 Thru 07/31/21

“,..meeting community needs. .. enhancing quality of life.”
Permit Year Permit
Type Issued Count
BUILDING
2020 684
2021 767
12.13
DISPLAY SIGN
2020 65
2021 49
-24.62
ELECTRICAL
2020 405
2021 434
7.16
EROSION CNTL
2020 23
2021 31
34.78
HEATING
2020 516
2021 655
26.94
PLAN REVIEW
2020 61
2021 68
11.48
PLUMBING
2020 295
2021 358
21.36
SEWER
2020 144
2021 154
6.94
WELL
2020 8
2021 4
-50.00

%

%

%

%

%o

%

%

%

%o

Total
Estimated
Cost

49,744,626
106,472,103
114.04 %

303,749
421,585
38.79 %

6,104,748
16,459,536
169.62 %

%

5,564,985
23,173,170
316.41%

%

3,695,054
8,859,547
139.77 %

1,015,940
882,504
-13.13 %

%

Report Date: 8/5/2021

Total
Receipt
Amount

202,944.50
230,465.51
13.56 %

2,710.00
2,080.00
-23.25%

86,663.74
113,212.12
30.63 %

2,650.00
3,741.00
41.17 %

44,843.25
59,606.70
32.92%

18,675.00
22,315.00
19.49 %

25,888.00
33,228.00
28.35 %

15,222.40
16,283.99
6.97 %

280.40
160.00
-42.94 %



Department of Public Works Inspections Division
Permit Summary Count YTD Comparison

01/01/21 Thru 07/31/21 Report Date: 8/5/2021

“...meeting community needs. .. enhancing guality of life.”

2020 2021

Permits 2201 2520
Estimated Cost 66,429,102.00 | 156,268,445.00

Receipt Amount 399,877.29 481,092.32

Number of Permits

2800

2400

2000

1600
W 2020

B 2021

1200

800

I

400

2020 2021
Year Issued

Estimated Cost

160M

140M

120M

100M

M 2020

aom | 2021

60M |

\

40M

\

20M

oM
2020 2021

Year Issued

Receipt Amount

500K

400K |

300K |
W 2020
M 2021

200K |

100K |

0K
2020 2021
Year Issued

Page 2 of 2



City of Appleton
BIRD E-Scooter Pilot Community Feedback
Month of July, 2021

COMPLAINTS RECEIVED BY CITY

MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPT oCT NOV DEC
Improper Parking 10 2 15
Improper Street Riding 1 0 2
Scooters are Unsafe 1 6 6
Scooters are Unsightly 1 1 1
Sidewalk Riding on College 19 2 2
Other 4 a 3
TOTAL 36 15 29
ACCIDENTS
MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPT ocT NOV DEC
Reported Accidents 0 1 0
PUBLIC SURVEY
At the conclusion of this pilot study, do you support the City of Appleton
developing permanent regulations to allow dockless scooter share in %
Appleton?
Yes, they should be allowed
No, they should be prohibited
but with some changes
What is your overall opinion of dockless scooters in Appleton? %

Very favorable opinion

Somewhat favorable opinion

Neutral/no opinion

Somewhat unfavorable opinion

‘Very unfavorable opinion




I wo LE o ¥L wi FUrc C orFL ol LCUC UL nps

EZ S 0z1 1e £T §TSE 61T LT, 1202 ‘1z Aml
, 4 ay ozt Tz E'l PEre e 041 teoe ‘ze Al
ce 55 6'ST oz £1 Z oty 9'€LE 081 tzoz ‘sz Anf
Et 8 0ET i 1 6'609 S9LE 992 TZ0Z 'vT A0
TE Pt 6'ZT e 1 L'EES GGEE 0t 120z sz Anf
Bl L £T 1 £l 6'0EE 6'50Z 8€1 120Z 'gz A
T 95 £Z1 T i 9'£9Z 5981 FIT TZOT ‘4T A
€1 ] 00T o1 o1 0'€81 LETT b6 120z '8z Al
Bz 9 SET €2 €1 069t £162 8LT 1z0z ‘sz AInd
| 6T 99 50T Tz £1 §'TST TLST 971 1Z0Z '0E AInf
| L 95 25T Le o1 £'€0L TLEY ez tzoz e And
= SE L8 0zT SE Tz v'eTL £E5t S0z TZ0Z ‘T 3snbny
|4 09 9T Lz L1 6182 2'8LT €11 1207 'T 3snbny
o a3 '8t &z 81 L1st 867 861 1202 't 1snboy
] 00 BEL Lz LT ¥EL e < 120Z "t 3snbny
puglad sapiy AAOYd Ul Spag Bay gﬁhm_ww& o {wg) asueysq Bay  (1w) asuzisi Bay (W] Sbuelsiq enl () ecueisi] (230) sapiy jenl aeq jo d=q
{umop 10 dn Jjup 03 Japeay uwnjo> 318, Ul J2A0 JBA0Y)
sye1s Asewwing

gBry  TBhy  gZInT ZZIDF LIPT LT Lef Zr  gZUNT ggump  JTURT ETURr gunr zunr gZAeny

sopIy (210l
f= g
g
i
a2
-+
MOY4 U1 spag Bay

002 |

052 |
cB

soppy el [l MOUG v SRS oy [ sopIy |30 pue 30& d %:mﬂ@&

d 656511 TZOTME/TT ©F WV 00°00°ZT T20T/T/T
abuey :BQ

-7 IAMA uoaaiddy



ags T sT WY FLSTIZT TZ02/8/8 1Y SEIR0ITT TZ0Z/ME - 1M uotaddy  pa usieiddy “vOTIVZETE
¥IE o0 oe WY ZEOZICT TT0LME Wy BTITTT TT0TAE - I uoseiddy o uouRiddy ZELZTYAED
b o g0 WY SE0¥IZT TZ0Z/R/R WY LOFEETT TZ0E/P/E - - 1M uoaaiddy i volepddy “VEESFA0bE
8T o T w0 |nv ISSETI TZ0UMB WY SFOETT TZ0ZYE - 1M WowRdy a4 uowiddy "4D43v908E
€71 00 00 WY LTBETT TZ02/0/8 WY PTLETL T20T/P/8 - I uowlddy (A uosaiddy 336844506
56T'T 8z T WY LECO'T TZ0Z/NE WV LESHET TZOZ/HIE - - 14 uoisjddy i uciaiddy ~2SD0QEELD
EB0°Z TL v'r WY L0'EZ'T TZ0L/B/E MV SZEHITT TZOZMHE - uowidy sy uoToIdty “ES645L643d
£0Z'ELTOT 0018’82 szzest Ie30) pueiy
sjiejaq =piy
ETTC siapry anbiun FOE'QT sopiy [ejol

. deWeeASURIQ G ¥OI0BIN 1202 B |

gg gﬂaa‘uu.rﬁ
:_L

deiw 1e3H pu3 2pry | dep 1 1S SpiY

£

bid 6565 11 TEOTTE/TT ©3 WY 00°00°ZT TZ0T/TIT
abusy 3320

- IAMA uoaaiddy



Le0e/0e/L

$ESTE981S

S6£°€0E91S

1207E1°STS

S69°T16°61%

9L0°058°9T$

[91°€TT11$

SSL'EV6'61$

piq s1aefoid jo §
QIMIONLIISBIJUL 0] SUONIPPE/siuswaAoIdu]

00T

901

081

661

(44

(x4

L0T

patedard swoll BpuAGE JO #
papiaoad 921A195

ndinQ $s9901J HI0A\

%001

%¥8

%001

%8

%8L

Yot L

QINSBIJA] MAN

SYI0M 211qnd Jo uondaorad
aAnIsod B UM SISWO]SND JO 9

01

patepdn pue pamaraal saIo[0d
UOTJBULIOJUT JUSLIND PUE JU]SISUO))

SAWI02}1() J139}EA1S

[43

IT

[43

14

[43

6¢

pamaraal sueld 23S JO #
suone[ngal 4319 ym aouerdwo)

002°1

69

001°1

8LE]

081°1

Wil

paredaid s[JIq JUSUISSISSE JO #
51500 102[01d Jo A10A009Y

0SL

38y

SCL

€18

0rIL

SoL

018

PIos siruad uononnsuo)
goueI[duIo? 2UBUIPIO

7TOT 19818,

[Z20T [eY

[T0T 3981e], (0T0T [enIOY

6107 [eNY  I0T [ENOY

L10T [0V

s1oedmy/siyeuag 1uaI[)

TBJE(] POUBULIONId]

-o1qnd a1 01 dn }orQ 991AI9S JoWOISNY) 100]4 Yis pauadQ

TSJUIAT] [ C(C JUBDJIUSIS

TTOLY Jup] ssouisng

INANLIVIId STIOM OI'Td1d

SIIIAIIS JAIJRAISTUTWIPY

1207 “0€ dunf ySnoay samsy [y

MIATATT ANT IVHA
SAOM OI'Td1d 4O INFINLAVJHA




L20e/0c/L

reydsy pue 93210U07) Y10q Ul £OU2ISISUOD J0J PAJB[NI[BD SI SIY] MOY PIIAII0D) 4

cel 0070 ! 111 yS1 LT0 ¥9°0 5192118 [9ABIS 29 9PRIS MAU JO SN
WIDISAS 192118 JO uorsuedxs
(91910U02 0 9219102 10 J[eydse)
2! €0 0L'1 14 LEL 8¢€T LY'T PIIONIISUOII S12913S JO SIIA]
$208BJINS ABMPEBOI JO UOIRI0ISTY
sindinQ ss3204J JI0A
%8¢E0 %0€0°0 %0%°0 %S€E0 %00 %690 %L 0 (s1010U00 01 9]210U0D) PAJOTLIISUOIAL ST [€103 JO %
1444 LET e Y1 +9€T (444 17T 91210U02 Ul S9[IW [B1O],
[5€ 61< 6vE 6V € L¥E Sve e Sjean)s JO S9[IW [EJ0 ],
WI9]SAS 190138 0} JusweAosdu]
SUWI0JIN() IIBIIBIIS
0Sv 61Y 00¥ 00 S6'¢ LYy 16°S Ariqe spu
WNWIUIUL IZPUN J22138 JO SI[TA
0061 z181 0081 0081 $0°81 LEBI 9681 Buljel UOTIPUOD ATLIAY
(3529 0 “0-001 °1e9s)
S90BLINS ABMPEOI JO UONIPUO))
77071981 | 120T [BNRY | [20T 1931, | 0TOT [BMI9V [610T [BMOV | 810T [BMAY | LIOT [EMOY spoedwy/syyauag Jual)
1E)B(] QQUBULIOLId ]
ISJUPAT (T JUBDLJIUSIS
FI0LT U] ssouisng UOIINIISUOIIY 9J2I0U0))

INTNLIVJIIA STIOM DI'Tdd

[T0T “0€ dun( ysnoxy sansy |y

MHATATT ANH HVHA
SMAOM DOI'Td(1d 40 INFNLAVIHA




120¢/0¢/L

"$]1U() SsouIsng I9Y30 Jopun PI[[ISUl 2IOM JBY] SH[BMIPIS SNUSAY PUBR[YHON PUB SALI(] POOMITPH QAL 19MOYUISIH SapN[ou]

S0

610

0570

6L°0

&C

8T

*L1°S

SY[BMIPIS MU JO SA[IA

skemdJem uernsapad Jo uoisuedxyg

SIMIN

juaweoe|dal 10] 1sanbay]

S0

T

899

99°v

oy'€

['9

10p U313 JO SN

SY[eMAPIS 2A1103]aJ

syndinQ $sa204J Y1044

SY[eMapIS
QA1109JOp WIOIJ SUIR]D 2OURINSUL JO #

AY[1qe1] SZILIUIN

sawodnQ JNsdens

85y

Ssy

9sy
0

Ssy

414

esy

0sv

[emapIS JO SN
SIUSPIOOE Pajefal Y[eMSpIS 9AII9JD JO #

skemiTem ueinsapad ajeg

70T 1981,

1270T [ENPV

1707 1981,

0Z0T [eNV

610T [eMY

810T [NV

L10T [enRV

sjoedwy/syyouag Jusi|)

TEJe(] 90UBNI0}I9]

SSJUAAY [TOT IUBDIJIUSIS

STOLT jtup) ssouisng UOIJINIISUO)) H[BMIPIS

INHNLIVJHA SMHO0M OI'Td(d

1202 “0¢ sun( ySnoxy) saInsy [V

MIIATY ANH dVHA
SMAO0M OI'TdNd 4O INHALLIVIHA




Lc0e/0c/L

Jeydsy pue 23210U0)) Y10q UI AOUI]SISUOD JOJ PIJE[NI[EI ST SIY) MO PIJIILI0))

Se'l1

890

8T'1

S6'L

<670

69°1

£8°0

PoIONISUODT S392.15 JO SN

$20BJINS ABMPLOI JO UOTIRIOISIY

sindinQ $s3001J YI0AN

%¥10

%0610

%0¥°0

%095°0

%0LT 0

%06%°0

%¥T0

P2101LIISU0D2I SI]IUI [B10} JO %

£6

S0l

€6

S0l

x£01

¥6

€6

jpeydse ur se[muI 2101,

IS¢

6¥¢

6F¢

5143

Ly

1443

K10 UT §19211S JO S9[TW [B10],

W9)SAS 19311S 0] JUauaA0Idu]

Saw09)n() d1331e0§

00vI

061

00'%1

6811

P8 ¥

PE91

S9°8l1

AJ1[1qEOPLI WNWTUIW JOPUN SA[IA

0S°LI

1681

0081

1581

7581

6561

I1'1¢

Sumnel UOIIIPUOD 35BIAY

(3529 0 ‘0-001 =[e2s)
590BLINS ABMPRO.L JO UOIIPUO))

7707 1981,

120T [V

1707 1R8Ie]L

0Z0T [BMRY

610T [BMOV

8107 [eMOY

L10T [e1Y

sjordwy/siauag Jusai[)

‘BlE(] 2QUBULIOLIS

TSTUSAY [0 JUBILTUDIS

9T(QLY U] ssouisng

INHNLIVJAIA STIOM DI'Td(1d

uorINIISuU0dY Jeydsy

120T “0€ dun( ySnoayy san3y [[v

MIATATI ANH IVHA

SMRAOM DITdNd 4O INFIANLLIVJHA




1202/Q¢/L

INTHNLIVJHA SHIOM OI'Td1d

09 0T 09 LS €S 8¢S 43 sogueyd paje[al
Supyred 29 orgen Jof sasuodsar Jo #
SpUBWISP WIA)sAs 01 puodsay
SusIS 59 Sus1g 99 SUSIS 69 STl SUBIS 79 susig 95 | susIS 661 sumopyoowy woy pasedar
sfeudis ¢ | sreuSig oz | sreuSis sy | sreuSis ge | s[euSig [ | s[eudIg 9¢ | S[BUSIS 9] S[BUSTS 29 SUSIS [0JJUOD OLJBI] JO #
papraoad 991AI3S
sindinQ $s3201g HI0AA
I< 0¢ 1< 0¢ 62 9T 9T sonI[edOIUNUI JOT0 0] POUTEIUTEI S[BUSIS JO #
J1JeI1s JO 9sn Juaroyyg
00t 8S°T Sas €8T Al SO'f 10 91w Joa.s 1ad SJUSPIOIE JO #
S3IIASP [0JJUOD TRl SANISTH
sauodIn(Q) JNINLNS
0€L 769 STL 769 769 8€9 069 SUOT}OISIDJUL PI[[OIUOIUN JO #
SLY'1 81 0LY'1 €S¥°1 0S¥l $0S°1 Tl SUOI]J9SIAJUL PI[[OLUOD JO #
AJ1D) 913 UI SUOIJOSIAIU]
%051 %061 %00'T %61 %90°T %99'% %SL'T paoejdal susIs Jo %
0s ¥ 3 67 09 s 61 suonoLysal Sunjied 01 sa3ueyd JO #
0t £ 91 ¢l 0T 4! I1 S[O1U0J J1JeI} 0} SASURYD JO #
S30IA3P [0JIU0D O[Jel] S[QRI[L “9Jes
72071981, | 1707 1oV | 1707 1981eL | 020T B0V | 610T B0V | 10T [BNRV | L10T [BMOV spedu]/spgausg Ul
{B)E(] 9oUBUWLIOLIR
STUAAY 10T JUBIYIUSIS
TTOLT U] ssauisng JIUBUWIJUIBTA] PUE [0IJUOD) IJJRI ],

SMIOM OI'Td1d 4O INHINLLIAVJLIA

[20T “0€ unf ygnouyy sainsy [[v

MITATY ANH dVHA




Leoe/0e/L

oy

13

143

ve 9% 33

SaIn[Iey
juowdinbs 10 “ainjeu JO S108 ‘SJUIPIOIL JO
asneoaq pairedal sYTI[ 199438 JO JqUINN

suonIpuod Sunysi| ayesun 0} sasuodsay

ndinQ ssadoag JI0AA

CTL'L

TS9°L

00LL

THo'L

T09°L LES'L TI9°L

paumo Ann

09¢°1

¥TE'T

Ovel

yTel

10€°T 0SZ°1 L¥11

paumo A1)

$80°6

9L6°8

0r0°6

9968

£06°8 L8918 6SL°8

WAISAS QY] UI SIYBI] 199135 JO IaquinnN

Sunysiy 1904s £q papiaoid K95es

SaWO0]N() N3N EIIS

SO'ElS

€0ElS

SEEIS

981§

9L’ €IS 00°S1$ €091%

Si/1emod Jo 1509 A[puous SAY

Funysi| 12215 JO 1800

7707 1981e],

[20T [eM2V

1207 1981 ],

020T [eM2V

610T B0V | 8107 [EMIV | LT0T [BMOV

syoedwy/sygauag 1uai[)

TEJB(] POUBULI0JI9]

SIUIAT [TOT FUBIYIUSIS

€T0LT () ssaursng

INHANLIVJIA SMTHOM OI'Td(ld

SunysIy 19341§

120T ‘0¢€ 2un( y3nomy samsy [V

MATATY ANT IVHA

SMIO0OM DI'Td1d 40 INFNLIVJLAA




}120¢/0¢/L

00T°L 9zLE 008°9 90t°L T61°L 9.8°9 897°L paA1Ral sjuawdiys Jo #
00T°81+$ LLE'STTS 000°0T+$ SE8TSHS €€T96¢€$ €TS9LES 60V 9LYS AIOJUSAUI WO PANSSI SWAIL JO dN[BA §
LLL 0€T 06¥ SSL 144 Ty LIS pajelouad s1apIo eseyomd Jo #
JUSWLSeUB
A1ojueaur pue Juiseyomnd juaroyyy
syndjnQ ss3204J MI0A\
0 0 S 4 01 4 IS saumfur 03 anp 3s0[ SAED JI0M JO #
88°0 VN 88°0 1L°0 #9°0 790 LLO [BNUUY/ATOJUSAUL JO OLJBI JOAOUIN],
0SLS$ VN 000°1$ 80¥$ 800°¢$ 09% 0¥6°1$ Puo 183k Je A10jUlAUl JO sjuRumsnpe §
§19sSy piensayes
SIW091N() INFNRIIS
¢ €l ¢ o IS St LE suopdadsur Surp[ing AJyjuour
MEHDU ﬁﬂﬁo.w mﬁoﬁ.m_om_.w ,wo % [enuuy’
9 ¥ 9 1 ¥1 L L1 sjuaprooe Amfur 9a40[dua 3O #
6 6 6 11 01 81 6 s[qeIuaAad-uoN
31 71 81 ¥T LT ST ¥T S[qeIuAI]
8Z |14 8T S¢ LE ¢t 33 SJUapIooE d[oryasAustudinba Jo #
Pa1onpuod
413 € g 11 8¢ )7 S¢ sweigoid Sururer) AJoyes ASNOY-UI JO #
SUOIJIPUOD SUIIOM ]S SINSSY
ZZ0Z @8I | 1Z0Z 10V | 1207 1981 | 0TOT [PV | 6107 RV | 10T BNV | LI0T BV spedur]/syyauag Jusi[)
:B]E(J 9UBULIOLI3
SIUAAY [T0T IUBIGIUSIS
[EOLT 3up) ssauisng UONESIUIWPY SUIP[INg SIIAIAS [edrorunyy

INTHNLIVJAA SHHOM OI'TdNd

20T ‘0€ dun( ysnoiy) saIndy [V

MATATY ANT dVHA

SMAO0M OI'TdNd 40 INTINLIAVIIA




L20e/Q¢/L

000°S€

891vT

000°0€

0SL°1S

0SLS1

000°LT

0ST'LYy

pardde Ja[[1J 3oBID JO SpUnog

(U

53

0SI1

68

9t¢

3L

STlIT

Zredar
I0J Pesn 912I0U09 JO spiek 21qn)

01¢

001

05T

01¢C

05T

91¢

0ST

pardde 1jeydse yojed poo jo suoj,

senerew Jredoy

syndinQ $s9001J HI0M

8T

L'E

01>

8’1

PooBLINSaI 5392415 J[eydse JO SA[IA]

001

001

6Ll

66

9¢1

¥l

pairedal

SUOIIBOO0[ J[EAMAPIS SNOPIEZEY JO #

SS¢

e

61¢

Fye

1443

Pre

P90IAISS §1221]5 JO SI[IUIL [BI0 ],

JUBUIJUTBUW SATIUIAIL]

SaWIoN() IN3ARLIIS

L4

14

pouoddns sjuaAs JIAID JO #

syuedionted JuaAl JO A198S

7207 1981 ]

[20T [BNOV

[Z0T 19816,

020T ey

610T [ETOV

310T [eMdY

L10T [ENRY

syoeduy/sygauag Judi)

TEJE(] 90UBI0JI9]

*STUSAT TT(C JUedIUSIS

TEOLT Jup) ssaursng

INHANLIVJIIA SYIO0M OI'Td0d

1eday] 192435

120T ‘0€ dunf ydnoiy} saInsy [V

MHATATY ANT HVHA
SAOM OI'Td(1d 4O INFINLIVJIHA




L20z/0e/L

08vE 08'¥¢ 08°%¢ 09°v¢ 0T'SE LL¥E 0£'€e paulejuIel J[eMapIS JO SIIW #
gse 6¥¢< She 143 LYE e 443 paulBjuIBW S}9A1)S JO SITUL #
000°¢ 789°1 000t 700°T 766°S vE0y 6L6°C pasn }[es JO Suo} #
SUOP H10M JO SWN[OA
wuﬂnﬁﬂo $83001J HIOAN
000°00Z$ 6£TTSIS 000°00Z$ £00°SE1S S60°97ES 0€8°60T$ 0r6vS1S SY[eMIPIS Je3[d 0] PIIOBHUOD §
867 991 991 191 L91 991 g1 smaI A1
S T8l 781 S S S8l 81 I0jenuo)
%n_ PaIea[d s3[emapIs JO S[IU JO #
0L ¥S 0L 9¢ 8¢ L8 14 SIOBIU0D USZIIID JO #
urerdord Jo AousIolIH
sau0)n() d13ens
0T 6 0T €l €T I 9 seno1 mous Aord
pareusisop Surmey siep Jo #
0T 8 0T 81 $T 61 ST SJU9AL J[es/mo[d JouruI JO #
4 L Tl 8 81 01 €1 sjuaAd Jurmord Jolew Jo 4
paplaoad 991A18S A[our ],
77071981, | 1707 B0V | [T0T IRBIEL | 0TOT [BMRY | 610T [BMOV | §10T [BMOV | LI0T [BOV spaedu]/syyauag Jusl[)

TEJE(] OUBULIOLIdJ

SJUAAT [C(¢C JUBIIUSIS

€€0LT Jup) ssoulsng

INHALIVJIIA SSRIOM O1'Td1d

[013U0) 9] puUE A0U§

1207 ‘0 aun( ySnoiy} saindiy [V

MIATATY ANH IVHA

SMAO0OM OI'Td(1d 40 INFNLIVJLAA




L20c/0e/L

%001 %001 %001 %001 %001 %001 %001 9I08/SaSSBW 832 (0§ < JO SUN0J ssewr
332 o AsdAny /m sanadord A1) J1e jealr],
F s e e ra ey ot S10211S U0 S2192dS 231] JO I2qUIMU 10 ],
00¢€ ] 00¢€ 6¢1 €0T 881 vl paoedal 53211 YSY JO #
sieak g siesk g sIBaA 6 sIB3A S*6 SIeaAk 6 SIB2A '8 SIeak § I9JQWBIP ,9 < §2211 JO 9[0AD Surunid
%08 %08 %085 %08 %0¢ %085 %08 Ajrenuue paurlid I9j9UIRIp 9 > S931) JO %
sindinQ $$3204J HI0AA
6 6 6 6 6 6 6 000°T UBY} 2I0W YA $10ds 3213 JO #
1S2J0J UBQIN ISIDAI(]
[ 0100€F [ 01 08C¥F [ 01997} [ O #01¥ I 01 290%% 101 L60°Y [0 #I1%F O1jel 1SHI0qIY 0] 991) J934§
%001 %001 %001 %001 %001 %001 %001 519313 PRJOMLIISU0DII I0/pUEB MU UO
Se011 Mau 1da0oB oYM SI2UW0LSTND JO 9
%001 %001 %001 %001 %001 %001 %001 siseq [enuue uo peojueld
SUOISIAIpqNS mau ur saoeds Sunueld jo 94
Arunuiwod paysies
_ sow021n() 2139e0IS
0SZ°1¢ SE0°1E 000°T€ S8L°0¢ 0L¥°0€ €€L°0¢E GS8°0¢ S1eans A1) U0 S9313 JO #
15310] UBQIN 2ATJORINE PUB AU][RY ‘3RS
7707 198re], | 1707 [emdY | 120T 198I8], | 0Z0T BV | 610T [eOY | §10T [BMOV | L10T [BN0V sjoedw]/sjyauag Juai)
TBJB(] QUBUWI0IJ
SJURAY [TOT }UBIYIUSIS
PEOLT U] ssouisng

INTINLIVJIHA SMHOM OI'TdN1d

SIDIAIIS AIISIION

120Z “0€ dunf ySnoxyy samsy [V

MITATI ANT IVHA
SMIOM II'Tdd A0 INFNLAVJIA




L20¢c/0c/L

05T 0¥l §TT 601 L8 (444 (444 pamalaal sueld JO #
00S°€ ¥SIT 009°¢ 5743 089°¢ 8TSC L8SE pansst syruuiad Jo #
009 09¥ 000°1 0¢s I181°1 L6L 6£8 Pansst Sa010U JO #
00% Syl 00S 85S¢ LIS ST 0 pauioyrad suoroadsul-ai Jo #
000°L SSH'y 000°8 ELEL 9TL'L SE6°L ¥87'8 pautiozad suonoadsut jo #
901AISS JO AI[IQR[IBAY
syndjnQ $s920.IJ JI0A\
payepdn
C/C /T T/T /0 oy [ T/T /PAMIIARI SIOUBUIPIO/53101[0d JO #
UOTJBULIOJUI JO AQUQ]SISUOD)
sAe 09 sked 09 sAB 09 sAe( 6'9 ske( L9 ske1 9L ske(] 8L [eaoiddy matay] ue[d S5eIAY
90IAIDS JO AJI[IGR[IBAY
SaWI09IN(Q) J13I)eNS
0y 81 SL LE 79 901 34 [ERIqrs
ueld 0} J01Id SUOTIR[TISUOD 9)ISUO JO #
maraal ue[d Jo sSoUIAAH
008 £9¢ 000°1 1.8 £50°1 SO1°1 70El s110dal UONE[OIA PIJBISUSSE JSUWI0IST)
S2OUBUIPIO JO 25Pa[AO0UY] JaWOIST))
7T0T 8] | 1707 B0V | 1207 193IBL | 0TOT IOV | 10T [BUOV | 810T BNV | L10T [BNOV spoedwy/sygauag Jusa1)

TEJB(] 9OUBWLIOLID]

ISJUOAY [T JUBdIUSIS

9E0LY U] ssouisng

SUISUII/sSuordadsuy

INHALIVJdEA SSRIOM OI'Td(1d

[20T “0¢ dunf ySno1yy saindy [y

MIATATY ANT YVIA
SAOM OI'Td(1d 4O INHINLIVJHA



lcoe/0c/L

paBueyo sarorjod Jo #

90TAISS IDWO]STO U SaSuey)

sindjnQ ss3204J JI0M

005

L61

00¥

69%

P6¢&

6€0°1

€0£°T

P2AIdal §]08lU0D JO #

90IAISS JO ATEng)

pamaraal sarorjod Jo #

UOIJeuLIOUL JO %Uﬁuﬁmwmﬂou

SaW09)N(Q) d13Iens

Ll

81

£]

81

81

L1

seInyo0Iq
/SIUSUISOUNOUUER UOIJEULIOJUT JO #

UOIBWLIONUI 1[0

7207 1981.],

120T [0V

[Z0Z 18],

0T0T [eMPY

610T [eEOV

810T BTV

L10T [ENRVY

s}oedwy/s1youag Juai)

TEJE(] 99UBULIOLIa g

SWI9I [N 9[OAI PUE ‘OSNal ‘90npal 0} SJUIPIsaI 95LIN0dUS P[nom gz (g 10J UON0I[[00 MO[JISA0 0 SITUBYD PIPIULOITY

TSTUSAT 10T FUBILIUSIS

01CT Muy) ssauisng

SANNA AOINHAHTY TVIDAS

UOIBIJSIUIWPY - UOLB)IUBS

1207 “0€ aunf ySnoiyy sansiy [V

MHATATY ANT HVHA

SAOM OI'TdN1d 40 INTFNLAVJIIA




Le0e/0c/L

0001

0001

0001

0001

0001

0001

006

(oread) puadeom SIS QU} JO SIASN JO # “TAY

00L

00L

00L

00L

00L

004

00L

(oread) Aepxeom sa1Is 23 JO SIOSN JO # SAY
:S9]IS J1SBMPIE &

000°1

079

006

#00°1

056

SEL

L8L

reurewr Jurddiyo smoy

0009

LT6T

0009

1009

799°S

£98°S

$90°9

Pa[SuTW-09 - [BUPISOY

P2192[[09 [BLISJBUI JO SUQ ],

%S'CT

%6'TC

%0°CT

%0'€T

%S°CT

%L €T

%9°£T

]e}Y UOISISAI(

[[JPUB] 3U} WOIF PIUBAIP [BHATEN

syndjnQ ss3201J HIOAL

[[ypueT Auno)
oMEmwm.EO WOJJ SUOIIB[OIA JO #

0%

0%

0%

0%

6L9°L$

8SLY$

SILTS

[ejual Joddiyd wody SNuIARI JO §

ONUSARI [BUONJIPPE JO $32IN0S

Saw093n() J1gdeIelS

001°€¢

06¢°l

001°¢

€6L°T

€91°¢

$80°¢

101°¢

uado
Q1B SIS 21SBM PIBA IB2A/SIY JO #

519ju22 Jj0-doIp 0] 2998 JUSIUAUOY)

TT0T 188 ]

[20T B2V

1207 1981e],

020 [enY

610¢C [y

810T [e10Y

L10T [edY

spedwy/sjgausg Jual[)

‘BlJE(] SQUBWIOLIS

TSJURAT] [C(¢ JUBIIusIS

[TTT () ssoursng

SANNA HANTATY TVIDAS

JUI[0AIIY - UoIjEIIUES

MITATY ANH dVHA

20T ‘0 dun( ysnoiy; samsiy [y

SAOM OI'Td1d 4O INTINLAVJIHA




120¢/0¢/L

059°0T

7£8°6

0SL°0T

LT0°0T

79761

€6v°61

769°61

P2103[[02 3SNJAI JO SUOY JO #

sjyoueq yijeay o1jqnd zp ssaul[uea]d A1

sindinQ s53201J HI0AA

00°ST1$

S1°0T1$

00°STI1S

¥ 0TIS

80FI1S

TL'68%

P1°68%

drnyjord pajewolne [e1IUSpISal 10 UOL/1S0D)

00°0£T$

Y6 €TTS

00°5€T8

SLLTTS

87°50TS

000918

TYLSTS

SUOIOS[[00 MO[JISA0 JO U0}/150D)

popIao1d 201AI9S A0SR 10D

S90INOS MNUIASI [RUOLIPPY

SaW09IN() IFILAIS

9C

o
—

9z

9¢

9T

97

MO[IaA0 ATINg

0¢

™~
ol

0S

L4

S

v

SINQ A0

1§

SUONOQ[[02 [B10ads JO #

Pap1aoId §90TAIOS [BUOTIIPPY

081°¢

6L1°S

§91°S

TLI'S

LSI°S

€S1°S

671°S

Aep/sdols pajeuioine Jo #

BOIE 90IAIDS

7207 98],

120T [BY

1207 193812,

020T BV

610T [BMOY

8107 [eMOY

L10T [eRY

syoedwy/syauag Jual|)

T8 E(] 90U BULI0NIo]

P3193[[00 98BUUO] 9SNJAI JO 9SBAIOUL QALID [[IM YimoI3 Aep Iad sdols JO Jaquinp
yImoiS Jo puax Suisealour 0} s[enjOE pue JaSIe] Jsn(pe 0} anunuod 1Ay uoia[dde Jo 9pIs YHOU Uo YmoI3 o} anp Suiseasoul a5esase Aep 12d sdos Jo JequInN

TSTUAAT 10T FUCIDTUSIS

€TTT Nu) ssauisng

UODII[0) ASEAL PIOS - UOHEIIUES

SANNA HANFTAHTY TVIDALS

1202 “0€ 2un[ y3dnoiyy sendy [

MHITATY ANH AVHA
SMHOM OI'Td(d 40 INHINLYVdAA




1<02/0¢/L

(o8]

01l

T

suonjoadsur Ajieirenb
WIOJ] PAIeIauas SUOIIOR 2AIJIRLI0))

AN 23 01 Bunodsy

souerjdwos K10je[NSY

sindingQ $s9201g HI0A\

s100[oid oourusiuTEW JO #

P01 sIonou aouerjduwos-uou YN JO #

20UBUIIUIBIL SATIUDAL]

sawodnQ JN3dens

[TJpue]
woi 1oedwr Surmoys s[jem a1eald Jo #

JUSWIUOIIAUR SUIPUNOLINS 9] JO AJoJes

7207 19818,

1207 [V

1207 19818 ],

020T [e1dY

610T BNy

8107 [e1IOV

L10T [eMDY

sjoedw/sijauag Juar)

TEJE(] 9OUBULIOLIdJ

"9pBW 9q UB) Was)As Sunuea aa1ssed € 0] UOIBIIJIPOW © 210§9q Jredal SUIPIsU seale 91@dIpUL SI[NSI SUIISS] UOISSIWS 90BLING

TSTUSAY 1C0C FUEINIUSIS

0€TT J1u[) ssoursng

SANNA HONHATYA TVIOALS

9IUBUIIUIB]A] [[JPUET - UOEIUES

[20T “0€ 2un[ ySnoxy saInsy [[v

MHATATY ANT VA

SAOM OI'Td1d 40 INFINLIVJIIA




L20¢e/0c/L

00S°C 066 006°1 8re'e L6S°E vLT v1ST P1os sSeq Jajour AJrep Jo #

0202 / 00€Z |0Z0Z / +0ST | €502 /0097 | 02027 / €981 | T20T / 88+T |0S€°T / SPST|0SET/T95T|  siress yuwad,[ejo) yuwiad aAnoe A8 QLA
2se( Jawolsnd mo ﬁommﬁmaxm

sindinQ $s320.4J YI0AN
%86°CIl- %86°€1- %0%'S %ST 1 %S89 %0111 %01 1- §3500 Jurjeredo ur a3URYD %,
suonelado Jo AousrdIg

saw02N() d3e)IS
Gl 0 ZI 0 1 € 71 papoddns sjusAs Ajunuuroy)

%ST'1 %S0°0T- %00°0€ %31°CS- %E6'YT %98t~ %05°€1 PaAledal
snuasar Furresado ur 95ueyo o4

Aorjod 2Injonuys a1el QA0
7207 19818, | [Z0T [B9V | 1207 398281 [0Z0T 180V [610T [Brd0V | 810T [BAV | L10T [BNY syoedwy/s)youag Judl)

T€JE(] QOUBULIOJID ]

TSTUSAY [0 JUBILTUSIS

0TS U] ssouisng UOLBLISIUIWPY
ALTTILA ONIIEVd

120T “0€ dunf 4Snoayy saInsiy [y

MHIIATY ANT IVHA
SMIOM OI'Td(1d 40 INFINLIVJIA




}202/0¢/L

“JOLI9 UI 901M] PRONPSI SBM JSqUINU Jajowl durey an[g "S[[els J9Joul JO JOqUINU PIJIALI0D) 44
"PR12[AP 29 [[IM JOJBOIPU] SOUBULIONISJ SIYL " [Z0T Ul PAIBUTWID 919M SQUIYOBW AB( 4

c S c P 11 9 97 padredas/papiodar suue 9183 UaoIq JO #
ST L 4 8T ST Cl €€ papiodar sedewrep Auradoid A1110e] JO #
T T 7 e z I z durer/saysny] Jemod
06L 06L 06L 00L 06L 818 798 Pa3URYD SILIANE] 123U JO #
pap1aoid seo1AIes JoWOISN))
sindinQ ss9901g Y10
0 %0 € € b< e 43 sauryoeur Aed Aq pa1ojIuow s[[els
0 0 0 0 € 0 0 pauuioptad suonoadsur [eamonng
S08°T/S | S08°T/S S08°T/S SLLT/Y | S08°T/S | ThI'E/S | TEI'E/¥ S[[e1s palejewrun
JO # 01 9ZIS JJB]S I0UBUSIUIRIA
06L/T 06L/T x% 00L /T IEL/T *% 00L /T 8¥8 /T 98 /T S[[®3S palajatl JO # 0} SZIS JJB]S SIUBUSJUIRIA
JusWLZBURLL JJ1S JO AOUIDITH
SamWo N JN3NeNS
%001 e/u %001 %001 %0% %001 %066 SIN0Y T UIYIM PIXI 9
ST 0 ST 3 0€¢ s LL paiiodal sajeu u)0Iq JO #
waisAs syl Jo AJ[IqeI[ey
ZT0T W@B1e ] |1707 [BN0V | 1207 198IRL, | 0TOT [BMAY |610T [BUIY |§10T [BNOV | L10T BNV spoedw/sjyauag Jual)
TEJE(] QQUBULIOLIdJ
SJUSAY [T(T JUBIYIUSIS
0Z1S 3u() ssauisng JIUBUIIUIBJA] PuE suonesddQ
ALTTLLO ONDIIVd

SMHOM DI'Td1d 4O INTANLAVJHA

1202 “0€ 2un( y3noayy saan3iy [V

MHTATY ANH dVHA




L202c/0g/L

0Sg 6L1 00S 01¢ 708 LOL 019 IoZeuely SunjIe
\m@ ﬁo_zrogmp mcoﬁﬂ.ﬁo .w.o %
00S°L 099°C 005°L €L8°S 891°11 1L0°01 $9L°01 pansst SUONEOIA I9JW JO #
000°01 L9T'S 000°01 P16°L 06E%1 6TLET 066°T1 PaNSSI SUONEBID JO #
JFe1S Sunjred - papiaod Juswisolojug
mwﬂn—uno mmuuo._n.m &koa
00S i 000°T 1S€°1 80€°] I6°1 €21°T juas suoisuadsns 93e)s JO #
000°S LT 008°6 S80°y 76V 65S°8 906°8 Jus SOOII0U JO #
or SL St LS £ 9¢ 79 s1onon Aed 03 s&ep Jo 4 aFeloAy

90JNOS INUIAL B $B SSIUSATIIAIIH
SIW02INQ I13BIIS

0’1 €0 'l L0 L'l S0 01 YIUOU/S[[6}S PI3JoUL/SUOLEIIO JO #
IDAOWIN] [[B3S 01N
201AIDS JAWIDISTL)

7T0T 1981 | [T0T [BNRV | 170T 1931.], | 0TOT [BNIOV [610T [BMIOV |810T [BMIV | LIOT BV spoedury/s)yauag Jual)

TEJE(] QUBULIOLId

TSJUIAT JT0T JUBDdIJIuSIS

0€TS Hup) ssaulsnyg JUI WD IOJUF
ALTTLLO ONDIIVd

20T ‘0€ aun[ y3noiyy seunsy [

MITATY ANH dVHA
SYMHOM IOI'Td(1d 40 INFNLIVJIIA




120e/0c/L

[l

[4!

199[] 9y} 01 sagueyo JoJ sysonbay

SJIAIRS JI2WOlsny)

sindinQ $s9001J HI0A

PaSIAI/PamaIARl saIo1[od JO #

UOTBULIOJUT JURLITIO PUE 1U]SISUO))

801

80V

66¢

80¥

ey

60%

cly

[eN19B/199[] PIZLIOYINE JO 9ZIS

s13sn jo syjuswieainbal JeuonersdQ

saw0d3N() J32eNIS

001°81

L88°6

001°81

17561

8LI8I

906°81

ELL'LT

Smoy a[qB[Ity

0¥'T8%

07'78%

0¥'T8%

89°08%

85'18%

YULLS

8L'SLY

ojey pesyIsAQ

90IAIDS JAIIIIT 150D

7207 19818],

[20T BV

1707 1981

00T [BOV

610T BV

810T [BMY

LT10T [eOY

spoedwy/sjgauag Jusi[)

T8JE(] 9OUBWLIONIR]

TSTUSAY [C0C JUBIRIUDIS

0119 Jruf) ssouisng

ADNHTOV INHANINOT TVIINID

UOIJBA)SIUIWPY

20T ‘0¢€ auny ySnoays sansiy [y

MHTATY ANT HVHA
SAOM OI'Tdld HO INHNLAVJHA




1L20¢/Q¢/L

STl

L4

sTl

1T1

6C1

101

SEl

pauLIofiad S10A098URYD [BUOSESS JO #

POULIOLID 99IAIS

sndinQ ss9201J Y10

2IN[IBJ [BIIUBYOSW Aq PIsned SIUSPIIY

008°L

81Ty

008°L

9€€'g

15€°8

00S°L

L6V°8

SINOY QWNUMOP SAI}01I0])

00%°6

0L9°S

00¥°6

90T 11

LT8°6

90711

SLT6

SINOY SOUBUIUIBUL QATIUIAIL]

weldord aouruLUTRW 2[QRI[I 9JBS

$aWodN() IA3ANEAS

007

18

002

€81

¥¥e

€LT

01¢

S[[B2 2IIAISS JO #

SLT

148!

SLT

00¢

30v

05¢C

gTe

SINOY UMOPYEa1q ASUoSIowa JO #
sseurpeal [euonerado 10} s[qe[reae juewdimnbyg

0L

6¢

£9

68

801

S8

0TI

SINOY 7 UIYIIm 2sn 10
9]qE[TEAE JOU SOOIY2A JO #

Spaou Jawolsnod 0} asuodsay

TT0T 1981e

120T BNV

20T 3e81e],

020T [BMRY

610C [endY

810T [eNPY

L10T [eNRY

syoedwry/sjjauag Juai)

TEJE(] 9OUBWI0}Id ]

TSTUOAT 70T FUCONIUSIS

[T19 3u[) ssoursng

AINTOV INTNJINOT TVIINTD

QOUBUIIUIBIA]

120T ‘0€ aun[ ySnoayj seanSiy [y

MITATY ANH IVHA
SAOM OI'Td1d 4O INANLAVJHA




Lc0e/0c/L

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ajrea paoefday

Ly #S St 0S 8¢ 0€ 0g Iea4 [BUORIPPE UB paurelsy
SQOIUDA JO # - 90TAIIS DATIOIIS 150))
TTOT1RBIRY | 10T [emdY | [TOT 3981e], | 0ZOZ BNV | 6107 [BMOY | 8107 [BMOV | L10T [0y spoeduy/sjyauag jusi)
{B1B(J FUBULIOLIDJ
0TEF Nuy) ssouisng puny juswdde[day

AIDNTOV INTINJINOT TVAINAD

1202 “0€ dun( ysnoxyy samsy [[v

MITATH ANH IVHA

SHOM OI'Td(1d 4O INFINLIVJAA




	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_Meeting Minutes from July 26, 2021
	0002_1_Bartell Dr-sidewalks
	0004_1_Summit St-watermain breaks map
	0005_1_Home Burger Bar-tables 
	0006_1_Municipal Code 4-392
	0006_2_Municipal Code update 4-392
	0007_1_Grant Thompson-610 E Roosevelt St
	0008_1_Municipal Code VII
	0009_1_1119 W Lawrence-POD
	0010_1_Hoffman Planning-demo YMCA
	0011_1_10-R-21 Solid Waste Scavenging 
	0012_1_Standard Street Design Guidelines
	0013_1_Inspection Permit Summary 
	0014_1_Bird e-scooter report
	0015_1_2021 Mid-Year Performance Report

